
2 October 2025 
 
Good morning 
 
Thank you for your information request however I would advise that the NIAS is a 
pre-hospital organisation and therefore we do not operate an acute hospital service 
to the public in terms of hospital specialties and ward /associated treatments.  This 
would fall under the remit of each individual Health & Social Care Trust operating 
within Northern Ireland as detailed below:  
 
• Northern Health & Social Care Trust  
• Belfast Health & Social Care Trust  
• Western Health & Social Care Trust  
• South Eastern Health & Social Care Trust  
• Southern Health & Social Care Trust  
 
I would suggest you making contact with each of the FOI leads in the above Trust’s 
(emails addresses will be available via their websites) and they should be able to 
assist you further.  
 
The information requested is not held by the NIAS.  
 
Kind regards 
Belinda Nesbitt 
Information Governance Officer 
 
Northern Ireland Ambulance Service | Site 30 | Knockbracken Healthcare Park | 
Saintfield Road | Belfast | Northern Ireland| BT8 8SG | Tel No: 02890 400999 
www.niamb.co.uk 
 
 
 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 02 October 2025 10:13 
To: NIAS FOI <foi@nias.hscni.net> 
Subject: Freedom of Information request Q3 2025 
 
Good morning FOI team for Northern Ireland Ambulance Service HSC Trust, 
 
 
Under the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act 2000 I would like to obtain the following 
information: 
 

http://www.niamb.co.uk/
mailto:foi@nias.hscni.net


In the last 3 months (July, August, September 2025), how many haemophilia A and 
B and von Willebrand patients were treated with the following coagulation factors in 
your trust and how much volume (IUs or mg) was used? 
  

Number of treated 
patients 

Volume used (IUs, 
mg) 

Hemlibra (non-inhibitor 
patients) 

  

Hemgenix 
  

Altuvoct 
  

Advate 
  

Adynovi 
  

Elocta 
  

Esperoct 
  

NovoEight 
  

ReFacto AF 
  

Nuwiq 
  

Hympavzi 
  

Idelvion 
  

Refixia 
  

Alprolix 
  

BeneFIX 
  

Replenine 
  

Rixubis 
  

Veyvondi 
  

Voncento 
  

Wilate 
  

Willfact 
  

 
 
 
Best wishes, 
 
 
 
This response has been prepared for disclosure log publication.  Only minor editorial 
or redaction amendments have been made for clarity and compliance with data 
protection legislation.  The substantive content is identical to that provided to the 
requestor and the original issued version remains the authoritative record. 
 


